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{7. DESCRIPTION

The house is & large, two storvy structure, half of which
is brick and the other half sione. he brick or south half of
vhe building is the zarliest part and contemporary records in-
dicate that it dates about 1780. TIts principal facade faces
|vest and its five first floor bavs consist of a centered door

“|with fan and side lights, a molded, keystoned surround and pan-

(Check One)
[T Excellent {1 Good {7 Foir X Deteriorated [J Ruins [J Unexposed
) (Check One) (Check One)
£zl Altered { Unoltered ] Moved 1 Originol Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSIC AL APPEARANCE

Timonium Mansion is situated on the north side of Timond
ium Road, one-hzlf mile eas® of the intersection of Timonium Road
and Interstate 83, in T m, Baltimore Countv, Maryland. The
house is situated on a 113 v wooded 2.8 acre tract of land
bounded on the north side by the State Fairgrounds, on the east
and west sides by light industrial development, and on the south
side by heavily traveled Timonium Road. Also on the property are
several nondescript, small frame structures, including a tenant
house and various barns and sheds, that date from the mid-nine-
teenth centurv and latew. ' :

4
+
=

2
eled jambs, flanked b» four evenly spaced windows of eighteen
lights each. At the second floor level there were initially five
windows of nine over six lights each but two windows, those oc-
cupying the second and fourth bays ifrom the southwest corner,
were bricked in at a lzter date. It is not known what tvpe of
porch or entrance stoop was initially utilized. At present there
1s a balustraded vorch with tapered posts and shallow hip roof
which is shown in a 1232 photograph. (The present porch posts,
however, are a replacement of square ones shown in the photo-
graph.)

The east elevation of the initial brick stage repeats
the fenestration and coor arrangement of the west facade, ex-
cept that the entrance door has a flat head and a plain two-
piece architrave. The window directly above this door was later
enlarged to create a door that ovened onto the second level of
a two story galleried porch, presumably erected against this
elevation at some time during the nineteenth centurv. Initially
'=he only openings in the south end were two small gable windows.
In the micd-or-late nineteentn century, however, a door was in-
troduced at the southeast end of the first floor level.

Following the addition of the north wing the house was

o

covered with a thin coat of stucco, later painted white. A suf-
ficient amount of this plaster-like material has fallen from

the walls of the original house to reveal exceptionallv fine
ibrickwork beneath. On both the front and rear elevation a
Tlemish bond pattern employing regularly placed glazed nheaders
was used. This highly decorative effect is further enhanced

bv rubbed segmental arches cf alternating stretchers and headers
or. the windows and doors. (This tvpe of brick masonrv is char-
acteristic of the southern counties, rather than the northern
rsaches of the Stgfte where Biens i'as the morz commonly preferred
@b:ildiné Taterial.) Trha house ig built on fi=zldsztone foundation
lwalls that are . pisrcec Sy small windows lighting a full cellar.
%t both ends of the gatle roof rise single, enclosed chimneys.

fe firgt flcor recom cenfiguration of the first stage
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Timonium

7. DESCRIPTION. continu=z<
consists of a center stai» hall flanked by two rooms. The main
stair oc cuples a lccatiorn in the southeast corner of the hall and
is reminiscent of earlier Lyllng w1th its composition of winders,
boldly turned >alusters zni high neled sides. While of an over-
all early Dnearance,'the Zetai 75 of the posts, balustrade, and
panelingare obviously thz droduct of later tastes, and it is
likely that thev constitu<s a later introduction. In contrast to
the stair, the hall zand nz»th chamber are embellished with wide,
six-piece ceiling cornices decorated with Wall-of- Trov moldwngs.
All three rooms contain Ze2p, two-piece chairrails and two- -Diece
architraves on the windecws 2nd doors. Unfortunately, the two
mantles of this floor levzl have been removed. On the second
floor the Tiwst “iso» plar is repeated except that a partition
wall at the head cf the stair provides for a small third room.
Entrance to the celliar is by a stair enclosed- within the main
stair-closet. Both the cellar and attic remain unfinished.

AT some time during the first quarter of the nineteenth cen-
turv, a two storv fie dstore addition was added to the north end

2. It doubled the house in size and in-
n€ room configuration of the first stage.
ment, however, was altered to its present
er of the twentieth century bv the

of the owlglnal st
itially repeated
The earlier room
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plan during the second guart
present owner's parenis, tut its general similaritv in all other
detail suggests that the clian was probablv the same as the first
stage. Most of the interiocr detail, such as mantles and door
and window trim, is characteristic of moldinz profiles ard detail
dating about 1215 to 1835.

The addition, originailv five bays in width on both side
olevat_ons, had the first bav in from the northwest corner of
the first and second floor levels closed as the result of the
change in floor vlan and zn alteration in the location of the
stair. The windows., liks —he fipst stage, are of nine cver nine
over siw lights. The wes:T sntrance door is unornamented and is
presently coverel 37 2 cornz story porch with balustrade and +turned,
tapered posts. Thz perc: -rcbably dates from the early twentieth
SenELEY and g cherm Sm 2ol photogranns of the house. The ap-
Dearanczs of the ' entrance c¢n the east facade was ob-
liter=<=d when =i the wall collapsed. In the nineteenth
and, Tresumably, eari- Twz--iadh century this elevation was ceov-
Zrel D oa two sIcrt zallsrisd merch trhat ewtendad across the full
W2dT® o the tcIzl zuruzTirs. #s on the Brick porticn of the
Nous: the window Ziractliv zhova the fipzt floor door was enlarged
T¢c orovide accecss To ths s=2-ond floow callery. The wing also hras
2 Full cellar, ccmplzals ~2zn (+he partition walls 1n both parts
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

of the house are of frame) and unfinished; one of the chimneyv
bases, however, provided for a large fireplaces,and in the north-
west corner of the cellar was a small, winding stair. There

are no formal openings connecting the cellars or the attics of
the two parts of the house. Two cellar windows in the north

gable of thz first house have had their sash removed, soc tThat
access from one attic to the other at that level is possible.

Although the house has suifered extensive damage due to ex-
posure and neglect, it still remains in relatively sound structurg
condition. If the fireplazce mantles removed from the earliest
part of the house could be retrieved, this portion could be ac-
curately restored with a minimum amount of reconstruction. If
the exterior of the first stage was properly restored,the house
would displav an example of the brickmason's art that is unrivale
by any other house in the region.

al
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SPECIFIC DATEL!S}) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[} Urban Plonning.

Abor iginol {} Education [J Folitical
[J Prehistaric T Engineering [J Religian/Phi- O 1200y fret
[ Histeric 1 Industry losophy

[] Agriculiure {7 Invention ) Science

@ Architecture [ Lendscape [J Sculpture

3 Art Architecture [] Social/Human-

[J Commerce {7 Literoture itorion

[J Communications 1 Militory [J Theoter

] Conservotion {1 Music [J Tronsportation

STATEMENTY OF SIGNIFICANCE

The village of Timonium, todav a thriving suburban area
both residential .znd "o::arﬁT:T in characisr, takes its name .|
from Timonium Mansion, once part of an estate of over 250 acres
which i1s now reducecd to less than three.

The house, known as Belle Field prior to 1786, was built
in the earlv 1780's, probablv by Archibald Buchanan, a Baltimor
merchant, whose father, Dr. George Buchanan, had owned the land
and left it to his son at his death in 1750. Dr. Buchanan was
among the first commissioners of Baltimore Town and laid off
the original lots there. He was a wealthy Scottish physician,
and his home was "Auchenterolie", now part of Druid Hill Park.
Archibald Buchanan was himseif a prominent citizen of Baltimore
and served as a -member of the committee to carry out the Con-
gressional Resolution of 1774 on non-importation of British
goods. Fe married Sarah Brooke Lee, the sister of Thomas Sim
Lee, Governor of Maryland in 1779-1782 and 17%2-179%4. It was
apparently she who changed the estate's name to Timonium, fol-
lowing the death of her husband in 1785.F

In 1831, after many years of cwnership by the Buchanan
family, the house was sold to Amon Boslev, one of the largest
landowners in Baltimore Countv,who was engaged in agriculture
and the manufacture of lime. Mr. Bosley had a one-mile race-
track on the place, thought to be the first official track in
the area. Later, Zowever, wnhan a righi-ci-wav was solid to the
Bzaltimore and Susquenanna Railroad, the racetrack was destroysac

Dr. Crafton M. 3osley, a son of Amon and resident of To”—
sontown, acquired Timonium, and it was he who sold part of this
tract to the Baltimore County Agriculture Society for a fair-
grounds. The mansion became the property of the Caleb Cher-
bonnier family. Mr. Cherbonnier was an attornev, and the pro-
pertv was inherited bv his daugnhter, Kztherine Cherbonnier

Zwing, and left by her to her son, the orecsent owuner, Caleb C.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, continue
The house which Archibald Buchanan 1s believed to have

built is an important 1andﬂark to the peovle of Timonium, being

a visual reminder of their l1link to the heritage of Baltlmore

Countv. This relatively simpl$ but dlgnlfled structure 1s sev-

erely threatened by the st teadily increasing commercl ial and in-
ldustrial development that surrounds 1+, The architectural merits
' el

of the building alone -ierrent 1its reservation, and 1ts size and
location provide excellent mater ial for adantive use renovation,
if correctly applied.
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As the desiunated State Liaison QOfficer for the Na-
t1onal Historic Preservation Act oi 1906 (Public I.aw
89-665), 1 hereby nom:nate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
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National Register.
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Baltimore County, Md. BA-T1

Dist. VIII Timonium

Timonium Road, Near York Road D;&ﬁwkﬁw-ﬁ%TT
@ € NG }'\‘».L’L-.,_A e {ﬁ,;«/

3

v

1750

A long house, part brick, part stone, fire places in each

room and porches facing York Road.

Originally on a tract of land by this name, owned by

Archibald Buchanan,

color slide

(First HABS Report)
E. Frances Offutt
HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE

County Historical Society

July 29, 1965
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